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Alderson, Patrick

From: Hoffman, Cindy G.
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 3:43 PM
To: Alderson, Patrick; Modasra, Sameer
Cc: Fitzgerald, Michael; Giordano, Stephen; McLaughlin, Michael
Subject: FW: NYS OMH: COVID Relief Supplemental Block Grant No Cost Contract Extension 

Hello All, 

I had not seen this email when we last spoke, however, it appears that the grant period has been extended for the OMH 

Jail Diversion Grant. 

 

Cindy G. Hoffman, LCSW-R  
Deputy Director 
Albany County Department of Mental Health 
175 Green Street  
Albany, NY 12202  
Tel   (518) 447-4537 
Fax  (518) 447-4677  
Cindy.Hoffman@albanycountyny.gov 
www.albanycounty.com  

 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and 
security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to 
the fullest extent of the law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, 
please notify the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message 
 
 
 

From: omh.sm.CBFM‐FederalUnit <CBFM‐FederalUnit@omh.ny.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: omh.sm.CBFM‐FederalUnit <CBFM‐FederalUnit@omh.ny.gov> 
Subject: NYS OMH: COVID Relief Supplemental Block Grant No Cost Contract Extension  
 

Greetings,  

The Federal Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) Supplemental Block Grant for 

Community Mental Health Services Award noted below was awarded to New York State Office of Mental Health (NYS 

OMH) in March of 2021 in accordance with the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplement Appropriations Act, 2021 

[P.L. 116‐260]. The funds provided under this grant were originally required to be obligated and expended by March 14, 

2023.  
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Federal Award Information 

Unique Federal Award  
Identification Number (FAIN) 

1B09SM083990‐01 

Assistance Listing Number   93.958 

Document Number  21B1NYCMHSC5 

OMH recently received notification from SAMHSA that a one‐year no cost extension was granted for this award.  As a 

result of this, NYS OMH is providing a no cost extension for the projects that are funded under this federal award.  

The OMH project name, the original OMH project period, and the new OMH project period for the award extended to 

your organization are noted below. Funds MUST be spent by the end date of the new project period as any unspent 

funds will be recovered by OMH.  

Grant Project Name 

Original Project Period  Modified Project Period 

Period Begin Date 
Period End 

Date 
Period Begin Date 

Period End 
Date 

Jail Diversion  1/1/2022  12/31/2022  1/1/2022  12/31/2023 

 

OMH will review provider spend reported through 12/31/2022 and will assess the need for processing contract 

modifications to align with the end date of the new project period.  

Please let us know if you have any questions by writing to us at CBFM‐FederalUnit@omh.ny.gov. 

 

Thank you 

Kristyn Blakley 
Director, Federal Grants Management and Oversight Unit 
OMH Community Budget and Financial Management 
 

 

 
Are you in crisis, experiencing emotional distress, or worried about someone you know? Call or text 988 or chat 
at  
988lifeline.org  
24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
This e-mail is meant only for the use of the intended recipient. It may contain confidential information which is 
legally privileged or otherwise protected by law. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was 
not authorized to send it to you, you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, using, disseminating, distributing or 
copying the e-mail. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. Thank you for your cooperation.  


